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2 MR. ANDERSON: On the basis of? What's the legal
3 objection --
4 MR. WOODS: You're asking --
11:52:25 5 MR. ANDERSON: -- for the instruction?
6 MR. WOODS: You're asking him for an expert in
7 translation of the Spanish ianguage. You're asking him
8 as expert in church law. ,
9 MR. ANDERSON: No, I'm not. Is it relevancy, or
11:52:37 10 isit--
11 MR. WOODS: All of those things I've mentioned,
12 MR. ANDERSON: Just give me the legal objections
13 so we can deal with it in court. Relevancy or what? '
14 MR. WOODS: Ckay. It calls for an expert
11:52:46 15 opinion. He's not been designated or being asked to
16 testify here as an expert. It calls for translation.
17 He's not here as an expert in translation. It assumes
18 facts not in evidence and is argumentative and is
19 confusing, and it's not relevant to the jurisdictional
11:53:08 20 issue.
21 MR, HABEL: Hypothetical,
22 MR. WOODS: It's a hypothetical.
23 BY MR. ANDERSON:
24 Q I'm going to -
11:53:30 25 MR. WOODS: Let me just —
11:53:31 1  MR. ANDERSON: Just a minute.
2 MR. WOODS: Okay.

3 MR. ANDERSON: We're going to go to court over
4 this.
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11:53:3¢ 5 MR, WOODS: Fine.
6 MR. ANDERSON: If you want to let him answer now,
7 fthat's fine. If you don't, we're fighting this thing.
8 MR. WOODS: OCkay.
9 MR. ANDERSON: I just want you to know so, you
11:53:42 10 know, if you want to reconsider, that's fine.
11 MR. SELSBERG: I ask that you al] do that today.
12 MR. ANDERSON: Well, look, we've got questions to
13 ask. If wecando it, we will. But we've got other
14 questions to ask, and you've already made it difficult
H 11:53:57 15 enough and used enough time making what I consider
16 frivolous objections that -- you know, we're going to
17 try to use the time {o get to the substance of this.
Reason answer should be compelled: ‘
Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made

in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably

calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010,) At issue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s préclivities {o engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
’INichdlas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,

1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
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Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. Archbishop Roger Mahony has served the Church in various positions

for over fifty years. Axchbishop Roger Mahony has acted as the ordinary for The Diocese of
uFresno, The Diocese of Stockton and The Archdiocese of Los Angeles. In this position he has
accepted numerous extern priests for service within his diocese. Archbishop Roger Mahony
hhas the background and knowledge necessary to respond to this question. This question is
relevant because in order for an extern priest to serve in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles or any
[ Diocese in the Catholic Church, the extemn priests superior must recommend him for service
and certify he is fit to serve as a priest. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if
the further contact with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was necessary
prior to granting faculties to minister in Los Angeles. It is clear that while Father Nicholas
Aguilar was an extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop,
Bishop Norberto Rivera. Itis also cié.ar that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until
present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of
Tehuacan. The questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes
plaintiff from inquiring info relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts
may exercise jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compélled to
answer so & full and complete inquiry can be made, |
2.  Question:

Q And -- yes. And then go ahead and read what
11:56:43 25 it says.
Response/Objection:
“11156:46 1 A Thave to do it in Spanish, yéu mean?
2 MR. WOODS: Just read it to yourself, he means.
3 BY MR. ANDERSON:
4 Q No. As you read it, beginning with "I work
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1 [[11:56:52 S here at the service of the parish in the afternoon.”

2 6 Why don't you read what the Spanish version says to you
3 7 asyouread it
4 8 MR. WOODS: Okay. I'm going to object to the
5 9 question. It's calling for 2 translation, which has
6 )111:57:04 10 nothing to do with jurisdiction, Thisis a document
7 1] that never was communicated from Mexico to Uniteﬁ
8 i2 States. it has nothing to do with any purposeful
9 13 activity by the Mexican defendants in doing business in
10 14 California. It never was presented.
11 ||11:57:26 15 You're now going -- what youTe trying to do
12 16 is get a translation of  specific word or a sentence.
13 17 That's not his job to do translations. You canhire a
14 18 person fo do a translation. He's not here to do
15 19 translations.

16 [|11:57:42 20 MR. ANDERSON: Counsel, it -- it is central to

17 21 the inquiry.

18 22 MR. WOQDS: It's central to your case --
1o 23 MR.‘ANDERSON: No,

20 24 MR. WOODS: - not central to jurisdiction,

21 “1 1:57:49 25 MR. ANDERSON: This is -- this is what - this is
22 ||11:57:50 1 what Bishop Norberto knew about the fitness of this guy

23 2 10 serve as ministry.
24 3 'MR. WOODS: I'm not sure that's true.
vl B MR. ANDERSON: He knew -- !
§§6 11:57:59 5 MR. SELSBERG: Counsel, i's very clear in the
27 6 deposition transcript —
28 7 MR. ANDERSON: I'm not going to argue with you,
137011/ “ 91.
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1] - 8 I'm going to address his objection, He gave me a leg‘:il
2 G objection. And if you have a legal objection, I'm goiﬁg
3 [|11:58:07 10 to let you make it.
4 11 MR. SELSBERG: You're not asking a question.
5 12 MR.ANDERSON: Just a moment.
6 13 MR. SELSBERG: You just mis- --
7 14 MR. ANDERSON: Counse] --
8 |[11:58:12 15 MR. SELSBERG: Okay. Il let you finish,
9 16 MR. ANDERSON: Make a legal objection.

10 17 MR. SELSBERG: Go ahead. _

- 11 18 BY MR. ANDERSON: )
12 19 Q Okay. Don, I'm going to -- I'm going to

13 111:58:22 20 simply ask him to read it as he reads it, and -- and it

14 21 is probative to this inquiry.

15 22 MR. HABEL: To what end?

16 23 MR. WOODS: Wait. [ was going to ask the same
17 24 question. Imean to what -- how can his translation of

18 (111:58:39 25 this sentence have anything to do? A sentence never

19 [[11:58:43 1 communicated to him, never communicated to anyone in the
20 2 church in Los Angeles, how can this have anything to do

21 H 3 with jurisdiction over these defendants?

22 4 MR. ANDERSON: It has to do with Norbetto

23 [|11:58:52 5 Rivera's knowledge of fitness and a misrepresentation

24 6 concerning it to the Archdiocese of L.A.
3 7 MR. SELSBERG: And I'd like to state for the
i;Q6 8 record --
2%327 9 MR. ANDERSON: And -- and why it is jurisdiction

28 }111:59:04 1¢ lies here, because they knowingly sent the priest here

137011/ 92, ‘
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11 knowing that he had abused chamacos, youngsters, and

12 kids.

13 MR. SELSBERG: And I'd like to state for the

14 record that that's a gross mischaracterization of
11:59:20 15 Cardinal Rivera's testimony. If's crystal-clear in this

16 deposition transéript, at least two places, thathe -

17 testified unequivocally that he never --

18 MR. ANDERSON: Give -- state your objection.

19 MR. SELSBERG: There's no question.
11:59:31 20 -~ that he never saw this police report.

21 Okay? So what you said is grossly unfair.

22 MR. ANDERSON: Okay.

23 MR. SELSBERG: There's no qﬁestion, so I can't

24 give alegal objection. My legal objection to him -- to |
11:59:43 25 the witness testifying about Spanish to English
11:59:46 1 interpretations is that he's not competent to do thz;t.

2 MR. WOODS: And I'm going to instruct him not to

3 answer the question. So why don't you move on, and

4 well take it up with the judge in due course.
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010,) At issue in this matter is the sexual abuée of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The

Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
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=g prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
iary 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father

olas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
.les Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
3. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
{lar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
- until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the

.ese of Tehuacan. Archbishop Roger Mahony has served the Church in various positipns

over fifty years. Archbishop Roger Mzhony has acted as the ordinary for The Diocese of
‘00, The Diocese of Stockton and The Archdiocese of Los Angeles. In this position he has

pted numerous extern priests for service within his diocese. Archbishop Roger Mahony
the background and knowledge necessary to respond to this question, This question is

-ant because in order for an extern priest to serve in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles or any

- :ese in the Catholic Church, the extern priests superior must recommend him for service

sertify he is fit to serve as a priest. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if
‘urther contact with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or
‘acting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was necessary

-~ to granting faculties to minister in Los Angeles. It is clear that while Father Nicholas

lar was an extem priest in Los Angeles he remained under: the authority of his bishop,

- .op Norberto Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until

:nt Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of
acan. The questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes
.4ff from inquiring into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts
“exercise jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants, Defendant must be compelled to
ar so a full and complete inquiry can be made. |
Question:

Ykay. And later on, looking at the English

1
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12:00:10 10 version, four lines down, it states "this youngster had

11 not had, that the maid of the priest Nicolas Aguilar

12 Rivera, who could also affirm under oath that they cc;mc

i3 from several areas." Do you see the word “chamaco”

14 appearing for "youngster" there also?
|| Response/Objection: '
12:00:36 15 MR. SELSBERG: Iobject. It assumes facts not in

16 evidence. This interpretation is not the interpretation

17 that we have, so we do not agree that this is a correct

18 interpretation of the document from Spanish to English.

19 MR. WOODS: This is just asking someone to
12:00:52 20 interpret_ something. It's not the purpose of this -

21 deposition. The witness isn't qualified to make a

22 court-type interpretation, and it's got nothing to do

23 with jurisdiction. I'm going to instruct him not to

24 answer. |
Reason answer should be compelled:
Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
qthe subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admigsible in evidence of appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plainti:ff, what defendants knew of
dFather Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information, Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles beéame aware of allegations of Father

Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
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duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. .The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to retumn and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1938 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. Archbishop Roger Mahony has served the Church in various positions
for over fifty years. Archbishop Roger Mahony has acted as the ordinary for The Diocese of
Fresno, The Diocese of Stockton and The Archdiocese of Los Angeles. In this position he has
accepted numerous extern priests for service within his diocese. Archbishop Roger Mahony
has the background and knowledge necessary to respond to this question. This question is
relevant because in order for an extern priest to serve in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles or any
Diocese in the Catholic Church, the extern priests superior must recommend him for service
and certify he is fit to serve as a priest. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if
the further contact with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was necessary
prior to granting faculties to minister in Los Angeles. It is clear that while Father Nicholas
Aguilar was an extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop,
Bishop Norberto Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until
present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of
Tehuacan. The questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes
plaintiff from inquiring into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Couﬁs
may exercise jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to
answer so 2 full and complete inquiry can be made.

23.  Question:

Q Okay. And if you had the benefit of this

12:04:01 10 police report or had been informed of this police report

11 or its existence or the information contained in it,

12 would that have influenced your decision and that of the

96.

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF DISPUTED QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS




137011/

O ~ h ot b W N e

O R L )
N T % 9 o R @ R o= O

21

13 Archdiocese to have accepted this priest?
Response/Objection:

14 MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That calis for
12:04:16 15 speculation.

16 MR. WOODS: Same objection. It's a hypothetical.

17 It wasn't presented to him. It's not even relevant to

18 the inquiry, and I instruct bim not to answer that.
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
hlin that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholés Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information, Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior fo sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties, On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three da};s later, January 11,

1988. Durmg the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. Archbishop P;oger Mahony has served the Church in various positions
for over fifty years. Archbishop Roger Mahony has acted as the ordinary for The Diocese of
Fresno, The Diocese of Stockton and The Archdiocese of Los Angeles. In this position he has

accepted numerous extern priests for service within his diocese. Archbishop Roger Mahony

o7.
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1 ||has the background and knowledge necessary to respond to this question. This question is
relevant because in order for an extern priest to serve in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles or any
Diocese in the Catholic Church, the extern priests superior must recommend him for service

and certify he is fit to serve as a priest. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if

2
3
4
5 [|the further contact with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or
6 \confacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diccese of Tehuacan was necessary

7 |fprior to granting faculties to minister in Los Angeles. It is clear that while Father Nicholas

8 || Aguilar was an extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop,

9 iBishop Norberto Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up unti

10 [ present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of

11 [/ Tehuacan. The questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes

12 ,lplaintiﬂ' from inquiring into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts
13 [Imay exercise jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelied to

14 llanswer so a full and complete inquiry can be made.

15 |24.  Question:

16 |Q You were concemed, weren't you? [ mean it _

17 11 was alarming information that this Aguilar had molested

18 12 kids?

19 | Response/Objection:

20 ‘N 13 MR. WOODS: I'm going to object. His concern has
21 14 got nothing to do with jurisdiction over these

22 [112:20:57 15 defendants. It's argumentative, and I'm going to

23 H 16 instruct him not to answer.

24 17 MR. ANDERSON: It does have to do with whether he
::?S 1‘ 18 would communicate it and the communications between them
5;26 19 by interstate and otherwise -- ‘

37 |1221:0920  MR. WOODS: Well, questions about what -

28 4 21 MR. ANDERSON: Just - Don, let me finish.

98.
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22 It does have to do with jurisdiction because

23 the Cardinal's concern about him having a molester from

24 another jurisdiction goes to jurisdiction. And the
12:21:2025 Cardinal's concern about that, both what he did and what
12:21:23 1 his practice would have been, is probative to this.

2 MR. WOODS: Idon't believe that's accurate, so

3 I'm going to instruct him not to answer.

4  MR. ANDERSON: Okay.
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not Iprivileged, that is relevant to
the subj eci matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidenc:e or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence, {Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) At issue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberte Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. Thé Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,

Wd1988 unti] present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the

Diocese of Tehuacan. Archbishop Roger Mahony has served the Church in various positions
for over fifty years. Archbishop Roger Mahony has acted as the ordinary for The Diocese of
Fresno, The Diocese of Stockton and The Archdiocese of Los Angeles. In this position he has
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accepted nurnerous extern priests for service within his diocese. Archbishop Roger Mahony
has the background and knowledge necessary to respond to this question. This question is
relevant because in order for an extern priest to serve in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles or any
Diocese in the Catholic Church, the extern priests superior must recommend him for service
and certify he is fit to serve as a priest. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if
the further contact with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or
contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was necessary
prior to granting faculties to minister in Los Angeles. It is clear that while Father Nicholas
Aguilar was an extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop,
Bishop Norberto Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until
present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of
Tehuacan, The questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes
plaintiff from inquiring into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts
may exercise jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to
answer $0 é full and complete inquiry can be made.
25. Question:
Q And at the time this letter was sent, what
12:27:23 25 report had been made to civil authorities?
Response/Objection:
H12:27:26 1 MR.WOODS: Iwill object to the question as
2 beyond the scope of the jurisdictional issues which are
3 the purpose of this deposition and instruct the witness
4 not to answer.
Reason answer should be compelled: _
Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to .
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made

in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably

calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
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2017.010.) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for pﬁestly_
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Aﬁgeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestiy
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, Jmu&y 11,
1988. During the three day delay ir reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Apguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
|' Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what the Archdiocese of Los Angeles did
after receiving notice of the allegations of sexual abuse. This information is relevant to
analyze the Archdiocese statements that they did not contact Bishop Noberto Rivera or the
Dicocese of Tehuacan until the letter of Janwary 11, 1988. The purpose of this line of inquiry
was to ascertain if the issue of contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop
Norberto Rivera, or contacting Father Nicholas Agnijar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of
Tehuacan was discussed and if it was not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while
Father Nicholas Aguilar was an extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority
of his bishop, Bishop Norberto Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los
Angeles up until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of
the Diocese of Tehuacan. The questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction
precludes plaintiff from inquiring into relevant matters that will shed light on whether
California Courts may exereise jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be

compelled to answer so a full and complete inquiry can be made, |
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26.  Question:
Q When you first and Monsignor Curry first

7 received information that this priest was a chitd

8 molester, was there a desire by you andfor Monsignor

9 Curry to keep this secret and among you and his
12:28:12 10 superior?
Response/Objection:
11 MR. WOODS: Object to the form of the question as
12 argumentative, beyond the scope of jurisdiction, and I
13 will instruct the witness not to answer.
Reason answer should be compelled:
Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
iin that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) Atissue in thls matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abusé, when they knew

it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardiﬁal Norberto Rivera and The

| Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar'Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
IlNi::holas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nich\olés Aguilar Rivera. The Los
qAngeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in repoﬂhg the éllegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 unti] present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the

Diocese of Tehuacan, During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
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Curry plaintifi’s counsel atternpted to inquire as to what the Archdiocese of Los Angeles did
after receiving notice of the allegations of sexual abuse, This information is relevant to
analyze the Archdiocese statements that théy did not contact Bishop Noberto Rivera or the
Dicocese of Tehuacan until the letter of January 11, 1988. The purpose of this line of inquiry
was to ascertain if the issue of contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop
Norberto Rivera, or contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of
Tehuacan was discussed and if it was not discussed the reasons therefore, It is clear that while
Father Nicholas Aguilar was an extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority
of his bishop, Bishop Norberto Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los
IAngeIes up until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of
the Diocese of Tehuacan. The questions blocked by defense atfomey’s improper instruction
precludes plaintiff from inquiring into relevant matters that will shed light on whether
California Courts may exercise jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be

compelled to answer so a full and complete inquiry can be made.

i27' Question:
Q Okay. Who was to report this to civil
24 authorities, Norberto Rivera or you?

Response/Objection:

12:28:49 25 MR. SELSBERG: Objecticn; calls for specn,]ation.
"12:28:52 1 MR. WOODS: And also is a confusing question
2 because there are numerous other possibilities. Those
3 are not the only two -

r 4  MR.ANDERSON: Let him answer it.
12:29:04 5 MR. WOODS: Okay. But it's confusing, so I will

6 instruct him not to answer. It's also irrelevant to

7 jurisdictional issues.
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to

103."

SEPARATE STATEMENT OF DISPUTED QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS




e,
1

the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made

[

in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinéll Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly

duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
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January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
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Lo

| Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly

pum—
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duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los

—
[ 38

Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,

fowry
(5]

1988, During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas

par)
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Apguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,

it
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1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the

-
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Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas

—t
~3

Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what the Archdiocese of Los Angeles did

—
o0

after receiving notice of the allegations of sexual abuse. This information is relevant to

ey
o

analyze the Archdiocese statements that they did not contact Bishop Noberto Rivera or the

. b2
[

Dicocese of Tehuacan until the letter of January 11, 1988. The purpose of this line of inquiry

I
—

was to ascertain if the issue of contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop

N

Norberto Rivera, or contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of

N
W

Tehuacan was discussed and if it was not discussed the reasons thérefore. It is clear that while

%]
o

"Father Nicholas Aguilar was an extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority

]
Lh

of his bishop, Bishop Norberto Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los
i 26 Y Angeles up until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivéra must obey orders from the Bishop of
2 27 |{the Diocese of Tehuacan. The questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction

28 jprecludes plaintiff from inquiring into relevant matters that will shed light on whether
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California Courts may exercise jurisdiction over the Mexican Pefendants. Defendant must be

2 (lcompelled to answer so a full and complete inquiry can be made.
3 }i28.  Question:
4 Q Cardinal, it is written "According to the
5 112:29:15 10 civil law hére, the accusations must be reported to the
6 11 authorities.”
7 12 My question to you, as this is written to
8 13 Norberto Rivera, who is supposed to report this to civil
9 " 14 authorities?
10 || Response/Qbjection; ,
11 [ 12:29:35 15 MR. WOODS: I'm going to object to the question
12 16 as calling for legal conclusion, irrelevént to the
13 17 jurisdictional issue, _and instruct him not to answer.
14 || Reason answer should be compelled: | _
15 Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
16
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the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made

in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably

calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Pracedure Section
2017.010,) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly

duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas

€
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Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From Januvary 9,

ik

1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardiﬁal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what the Archdiocese of Los Angeles did
after receiving notice of the allegations of sexual abuse. This information is relevant to
analyze the Archdiocese statements that they did not contact Bishop Noberto Rivera or the
Dicocese of Tehuacan until the letter of January 11, 1988, The pﬁrpose of this line of ir_xquiry

was to ascertain if the issue of contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop
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Norberto Rivera, or contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of

Tehuacan was discussed and if it was not discussed the reasons therefore, Itis clear-that while
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Father Nicholas Aguilar was an extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority

—
3]

of his bishop, Bishop Norberto Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los

[
L

Angeles up until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of

—
Y

the Diocese of Tehuacan. The questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction

precludes plaintiff from inquiring info relevant matters that will shed light on whether

—
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California Courts may exercise jurisdictién over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be

—
~]

compelled to answer so a full and complete inquiry can be made.

—
g

129.  Qnuestion:

I Q What was then the procedure in'1988
|

el
8 %

12:29:58 20 pertaining to educators and the Archdiocese reporting

b2
—

21 suspected sexual abuse to civil authorities?

N

Response/Ohjection:

2
(¥

22 MR. WOODS: Objection; calls for a legal opinion,

[
Y

23 it's beyond the scope of this jurisdiction, and 1
25 24 instruct the witness not to answer.

226 [[12:30:24 25 MR. ANDERSON: Counsel, he's the one who's

W [112:30:25 1 writing to -- to the foreign defendant saying this must

2 be reported.

137011/ : 106.

| SEPARATE STATEMENT OF DISPUTED QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS




137011/

WO s\ Dy AW N

N T . T R
|7 D N T D 2" B R ==

-

3 MR. WOODS: Okay.
4 MR. HABEL: Actually, it's Curry.
12:30:33 5 MR. ANDERSON: Well, it's him through Cuury.
6 MR. WOODS: It's the same issue.
7 MR. ANDERSON: Does your instruction stand not to
8 answer?
9 MR. WOODS: Huh?
12:30:44 10 MR. ANDERSON: Does your instruction stand not to

11 answer? ,
12 MR. WOODS: Yes.

Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obfain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to

i| the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably

calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section

2017.010) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
" it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly

duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On

January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporﬁng the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,

1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the

Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas

£
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Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what the Archdiocese of Los Angeles did
after receiving notice of the allegations of sexual abuse. This information is relevant to
analyze the Archdiocese statements that they did not contact Bishop Noberto Rivera or the
Dicocese of Tehuacan untit the letter of January 11, 1988. The purpose of this line of inquiry
was to ascertain if the issue of contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop
Norberto Rivera, or contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's diocese The Diocese of
Tehuacan was discussed and if it was not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while
Father Nicholas Aguilar was an extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority
of his bishop, Bishop Norberto Rivera. It is also clear that while an extemn priest in Los
Angeles up until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Eishop of
the Diocese of Tehuacan. The questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction
precludes plaintiff from inquiring into relevant matters that will shed light on whether
California Courts may exercise jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be
compelled to answer so a full and complete inquiry can be made.
30. Question:
Q The next paragraph states, "I spoke to Father

12:30:55 15 Aguilar Rivera on Saturday, January 9th." Did you know

16 that Monsignor Curry wés speaking to Aguilar before he

17 went to do s0? 7
Response/Objection:

18 MR. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the

19 scope of the jurisdictional issues and instruct him not
12:31:1920 to answer.
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to

the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably

calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
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%20} 7.010)) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, whét defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Aﬁgeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Michotas Aguilar Rivera. TheLos
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, January 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authoriti-és, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan., During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
|Curry plaintiff's counsel attempted to inquire as to what the Archdiocese of Los Angeles did
after receiving notice of the allegations of sexual abuse. This information s relevant to
analyze the Archdiocese statements that they did not contact Bishop Noberto Rivera or the
Dicocese of Tehuacan until the letter of Janwary 11, 1988. The purpose of this line of inquiry
was to ascertain if the issue of contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop
Norberto Rivera, or contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of
Tehuacan was discussed and if it was not discussed the reasons therefore. 1t is clear that while
Father Nicholas Aguilar was an extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority
[lof his bishop, Bishop Norberto Rivera. It is also clear that while an extem priest in Los
Angeles up until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of
the Diacese of Tehuacan. The questions blocked by defense attomey’s improper ins&uction
’lprecludes plaintiff from inquiring into relevant matters that will shed light on whether
California Courts may exercise jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be

compelied to answer so a full and complete inquiry can be made. .

31.  Question;
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Q What do you know about the conversation that
23 Monsignor Curry had with Nicolas Aguilar referenced in
24 this letter? |

Response/Objection:
12:31:3025 MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.
Reason answer should be compelled: |

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made
in that action, if the matter either is itself admissible in evidence or appears reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) Atissue in this matter is the sexual abuser of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
January 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of allegations of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly
duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not rotify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, Janvary 11,
1988, During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholes
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to retumn and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incardinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan, During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as to what was sa‘id between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Cusry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpose of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of

contacting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or contacting
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Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. It is also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s improper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full
and complete inquiry can be made.
32. Question:
12:38:01 1 Q And my question, then, is did you direct or
f 2 have Moﬁsignor direct that Nicolas Aguilar stay here so
3 that you could do the full canonical investigation and
I 4 the LAPD could do theirs?
Response/Objection:
12:38:18 5 MR. WOODS: Object to the form of the question.

6 Or sorrj. Let me start all over again. I object to the

7 question as beyond the scope of the jurisdictional

8 issues which are the subject of this deposition and

9 instruct the witness not to answer.
12:38:33 10 What the Archdiocese did in terms of

11 investigating, what the police did in terms of

12 investigating are not relevant to jurisdiction over the

13 Mexican nationals.
Reason answer should be compelled:

Any party may obtain discovery regarding any matter, not privileged, that is relevant to

the subject matter involved in the pending action or to the determination of any motion made

in that action, if the matter either is itself admissibie in evidence or appears reasonably
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calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. (Code of Civil Procedure Section
2017.010.) At issue in this matter is the sexual abuse of plaintiff, what defendants knew of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s proclivities to engage in child sexual abuse, when they knew
it and what they did with that information. Defendants Cardinal Norberto Rivera and The
Diocese of Tehuacan were aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar R§vera’s unfitness for priestly
duties prior to sending Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera fo the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. On
Janpary 8, 1988 the Archdiocese of Los Angeles became aware of atlegations of Father

Nicholas Aguilar Rivera committing child sexual abuse and thereby his unfitness for priestly

duties. On January 9, 1988 Bishop Curry met with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. . The Los
Angeles Archdiocese did not notify Los Angeles authorities until three days later, Januvary 11,
1988. During the three day delay in reporting the allegations to authorities, Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera left Los Angeles never to return and thereby avoided capture. From January 9,
1988 until present Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera has remained a priest incerdinated in the
Diocese of Tehuacan. During the depositions of Cardinal Roger Mahony and Bishop Thomas
Curry plaintiff’s counsel attempted to inquire as fo what was said between Cardinal Mahony
and Bishop Curry, Bishop Curry and Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, and Bishop Curry and
Father McClean when these individuals became aware of the allegations leveed against Father

Nicholas Aguilar Rivera. The purpese of this line of inquiry was to ascertain if the issue of

contacting Father Nicholas Agnilar Rivera’s Superior, Bishop Norberto Rivera, or cdntacting
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera’s diocese The Diocese of Tehuacan was discussed and if it was
not discussed the reasons therefore. It is clear that while Father Nicholas Aguilar was an
extern priest in Los Angeles he remnained under the authority of his bishop, Bishop Norberto
Rivera. Itis also clear that while an extern priest in Los Angeles up until present Father
Nichiolas Aguilar Rivera must obey orders from the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan. The
questions blocked by defense attorney’s impréper instruction precludes plaintiff from inquiring
into relevant matters that will shed light on whether California Courts may exercise
jurisdiction over the Mexican Defendants. Defendant must be compelled to answer so a full

and complete inquiry can be made,
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